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Date Subject Message

02/02/15 PDF Files All PDF files are Fillable PDF Forms. You have to download the file to your computer, fill out the form, save
the form, and upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

If a signature is required you have to fill out the form, print the form, sign the form, scan the form, and
upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Texarkana

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been No
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?
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15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 5
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 11

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states AR, OK, TX, MO
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Video Surveillance Solutions
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Electronic Access Control
750 characters.) Burglar Alarm

Fire Alarm
Intercom Systems

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Bill King

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Partner

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email weking@cableone.net

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 792-7262

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 793-6655

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 277-3761

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Pat Craven

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Partner

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email pacraven@cableone.net

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 792-7262

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 793-6655

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Tisha King

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email tishaking.klc@gmail.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 792-7262

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Bill King

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email weking@cableone.net

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx (903) 792-7262

40 Company Website Company Website klcvideosecurity.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer
Identification Number.
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42 Primary Address Primary Address 1111 Texas Blvd

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Texarkana

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Texas

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 75501

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Security, video, surveillance,
database about your company that TIPS website users camera, DVR, Access Control, Card
might search. Words may be product names, Access, Card Reader, Fire Alarm,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Locking System, IP Camera
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)



CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The

undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has

authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip: 75501

Telephone Number:

Fax Number;

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

fefWr-Position:

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall

honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will

be grounds for termination of contract and wili affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature^ -̂. Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name

Atlanta Independent School District Atlanta TX Sidney Harrist - Superintendent

Avery Independent School District Avery TX Kelly Burns - Superintendent

Big Sandy Independent School District Big Sandy TX Wyane Weese - Facilities Director

Butler R-V School District Butler MO Sterling Green - Superintendent

Calhoun County Independent School District Port Lavaca TX Joe Hernandez - Director of Maint. & Trans.

Cave City School District Cave City AR Julie Johnson - Director of Technology

Centerpoint School District Amity AR Lewis Diggs - Superintendent

Chapel Hill Independent School District Mt Pleasant TX Mark LaVesque - Superintendent

Clarksville Independent School District Clarksville TX Howard Taylor - Director of Technology

Corsicana Independent School District Corsicana TX Joe Young - Deputy Superintendent

Cushing Independent School District Cushing TX John Fergerson - Director of Maint. & Tech.

Diboll Independent School District Diboll TX Gary Martel - Superintendent

Earle School District Earle AR Ricky Nicks - Superintendent

East Poinsett County School District Lepanto AR Gary Williams - Superintendent

Flippin School District Flippin AR Dale Query - Superintendent

Fordyce School District Fordyce AR John Ray - Technology Coordinator

Harts Bluff Independent School District Mt Pleasant TX Dr. Lyle DuBus - Superintendent

Hector School District Hector AR Walt Davis - Superintendent

Highland School District Hardy AR Clint Shackleford - Assistant Superintendent

Joaquin Independent School District Joaquin TX Jimmy Jackson - Trasportation Director

Jonesboro Public Schools Jonesboro AR Mickey Long - Transportation Director

Longview Independent School District Longview TX Ray Miller - Director of Transportation

Marked Tree School District Marked Tree AR Annesa Thompson - Superintendent

Maud Independent School District Maud TX Mark Forsythe - Director of Technology

Mountain Pine School District Mountain Pine AR Bobby Gray - Superintendent

Mount Pleasant Independent School District Mount Pleasant TX Ronnie Humphrey - Chief of Police

Mount Vernon Independent School District Mount Vernon TX John Kaufman - Superintendent

New Boston Independent School District New Boston TX Rose Mary Neshyba - Superintendent

Northeast Texas Community College Mount Pleasant TX Tim Johnston - Maintenance Director



Osceola School District Osceola AR Jody Baugus - Director of Technology

Ouachita School District Donaldson AR Ronnie Kissire - Superintendent

Palestine Independent School District Palestine TX David Long - Technology Director

Paragould School District Paragould AR Vernon DuBar - Director of Technology

Pittsburg Independent School District Pittsburg TX Judy Pollan - Superintendent

Prairiland Independent School District Pattonville TX Jeff Ballard - Superintendent

Queen City Independent School District Queen City TX John Ivy - Director of Auxilliary Services

Red Oak Independent School District Red Oak TX Scott Lindsey - Chief of Police

Refugio Independent School District Refugio TX Jack Gaskins - Superintendent

Saltillo Independent School District Saltillo TX Dustin Ray - Security Officer

South Mississippi County School District Wilson AR Gary Masters - Superintendent

Texarkana Arkansas School District Texarkana AR Andrew Hill - Business Manager

Trumann School District Trumann AR Joe Walezonia - Superintendent

Union Grove Independent School District Gladewater TX Brian Gray - Superintendent

Woden Independent School District Woden TX Gary Bishop - Business Manager

Wynne Public Schools Wynne AR Jerry Lee - Assistant Superintendent



Contact Phone

903-799-1045

903-684-3460

903-571-0828

660-679-0653

361-552-6848

870-283-5391

870-356-2912

903-572-8096

903-427-3891

903-602-8145

936-326-4890

936-829-6108

870-792-8486

870-475-2472

870-453-2270

870-352-2968

903-577-1146

479-284-2021

870-856-3275

936-269-3127

870-933-5870

903-381-2200

870-358-3953

903-585-2219

501-767-1540

903-575-2141

903-537-2546

903-628-2521

903-434-4410



870-563-1831

501-384-2318

903-731-8000

870-329-2105

903-856-3628

903-652-6476

903-796-8256

972-617-4607

361-526-5400

903-537-2386

870-655-8633

870-772-3371

870-483-6444

903-845-5509

936-564-2073

870-238-5000



KLC Video Security 
Digital Video Recorder and Camera 

Three Year Limited Warranty 
 

 

 

KLC Custom Electronics, L.L.C. dba KLC Video Security (the “Company”) warrants to 
the original purchaser (the “Customer”) that the Company’s Digital Video Recorder 
(DVR) and cameras are free from defects in workmanship and/or material under normal 
use and service. This warranty begins on the date of turn-up and acceptance of the 
DVR by the Customer. 
  
During the warranty period, the Company agrees to repair or replace, at its sole option, 
without charge to the Customer, any defective component part of the DVR or any 
camera. To obtain service, the Customer must return the DVR or camera to the 
Company in an adequate container for shipping.  All defective products must be 
returned to the Company within thirty (30) days of failure.  Products must be returned 
with a description of the failure and Return Merchandise Authorization (RMA) number 
supplied by the Company.  To receive an RMA number and obtain assistance on where 
to deliver the hardware, call 903-792-7262.  The postage, shipping, and insurance 
charges incurred in returning the equipment to the Company will be paid by the 
Customer.  All risk for the DVR or camera shall remain with the Customer until such 
time as the Company takes receipt of the hardware.  Upon receipt, the Company will 
promptly repair or replace the defective unit, and then return said unit to the Customer, 
postage and shipping prepaid.  The Company may use reconditioned or like-new parts 
or units, at its sole option, when repairing any hardware.  Repaired products shall carry 
the same outstanding warranty as from the original in-service date, or ninety (90) days, 
whichever is greater.  
 
This warranty is contingent upon proper use of the equipment by the Customer.  It does 
not apply if damage is due to accident, unusual physical, electrical, or 
electromechanical stress, unauthorized modifications, neglect, misuse, tampering, or 
failure of the Customer to provide the appropriate environmental control. 
  

The Company shall not be liable to the Customer for loss of data, loss of profits, or for 
any claim brought against the Customer by another party. 
 
The warranty set forth herein, is limited in duration to three years from the in-service 
date and is in lieu of all other expressed warranties, whether oral or written. The agents, 
employees, distributors, and dealers of the Company’s products are not authorized to 
make modification to this warranty, or to make additional warranties binding on the 
Company.  
 

 

 

 

 



KLC Video Security 
Network Video Recorder and IP Camera 

Three Year Limited Warranty 
 

 

 

KLC Custom Electronics, L.L.C. dba KLC Video Security (the “Company”) warrants to 
the original purchaser (the “Customer”) that the Company’s Network Video Recorder 
(NVR) and IP cameras are free from defects in workmanship and/or material under 
normal use and service. This warranty begins on the date of turn-up and acceptance of 
the NVR by the Customer. 
  
During the warranty period, the Company agrees to repair or replace, at its sole option, 
without charge to the Customer, any defective component part of the Dell NVRs or any 
Advidia IP cameras installed by the Company. All related travel charges are covered 
under the warranty. Repaired products shall carry the same outstanding warranty as 
from the original in-service date, or ninety (90) days, whichever is greater.  
 
This warranty is contingent upon proper use of the equipment by the Customer.  It does 
not apply if damage is due to accident, unusual physical, electrical, or 
electromechanical stress, unauthorized modifications, neglect, misuse, tampering, acts 
of God, or failure of the Customer to provide the appropriate environmental control. 
  
The Company shall not be liable to the Customer for loss of data, loss of profits, or for 
any claim brought against the Customer by another party. 
 
The warranty set forth herein, is limited in duration to three years from the in-service 
date and is in lieu of all other expressed warranties, whether oral or written. The agents, 
employees, distributors, and dealers of the Company’s products are not authorized to 
make modification to this warranty, or to make additional warranties binding on the 
Company.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KLC Video Security 
Electronic Access Control System 

One Year Limited Warranty 
 

 

 

KLC Custom Electronics, L.L.C. dba KLC Video Security (the “Company”) warrants to 
the original purchaser (the “Customer”) that the Company’s electronic access control 
equipment is free from defects in workmanship and/or material under normal use and 
service. This warranty begins on the date of turn-up and acceptance of the electronic 
access control system by the Customer. 
  
During the warranty period, the Company agrees to repair or replace, at its sole option, 
without charge to the Customer, any defective component part of the electronic access 
system. To obtain service, the Customer must return the defective equipment to the 
Company in an adequate container for shipping.  All defective products must be 
returned to the Company within thirty (30) days of failure.  Products must be returned 
with a description of the failure and Return Merchandise Authorization (RMA) number 
supplied by the Company.  To receive an RMA number and obtain assistance on where 
to deliver the hardware, call 903-792-7262.  The postage, shipping, and insurance 
charges incurred in returning the equipment to the Company will be paid by the 
Customer.  All risk for the equipment shall remain with the Customer until such time as 
the Company takes receipt of the hardware.  Upon receipt, the Company will promptly 
repair or replace the defective unit, and then return said unit to the Customer, postage 
and shipping prepaid.  The Company may use reconditioned or like-new parts or units, 
at its sole option, when repairing any hardware.  Repaired products shall carry the same 
outstanding warranty as from the original in-service date, or ninety (90) days, whichever 
is greater.  
 
This warranty is contingent upon proper use of the equipment by the Customer.  It does 
not apply if damage is due to accident, unusual physical, electrical, or 
electromechanical stress, unauthorized modifications, neglect, misuse, tampering, acts 
of God, or failure of the Customer to provide the appropriate environmental control. 
  

The Company shall not be liable to the Customer for loss of data, loss of profits, or for 
any claim brought against the Customer by another party. 
 
The warranty set forth herein, is limited in duration to one year from the in-service date 
and is in lieu of all other expressed warranties, whether oral or written. The agents, 
employees, distributors, and dealers of the Company’s products are not authorized to 
make modification to this warranty, or to make additional warranties binding on the 
Company.  
 


